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June 30, 1966

Mr. Elvis A. Utz

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Special Production Permission
and Gas Allowable Supplements
San Juan Basin, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Utz:

As per your request, a copy of El Paso Natural Gas Company's letter
application to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, dated June 23, 1966,
for special permission to produce the Turner B Com D No. 9 is attached. Thank
you for granting EPNG verbal permission to obtain production,for the month of
June, from this critical well as per our telephone conversation of this date.

This letter will also confirm our request for gas allowable supplements
on the Jicarilla "F" No. 2, Unit M Section 22, T26N S RSW, Rio Argiba, County
and the Atlantic "A" Fed. No—8,-A-Seetion29+—TF3lN-=R10W, San Juan County
as explained in previous telephone conversations with you and Mr. Al Kendrick
of your Aztec Oifice.

If you should desire any further information in relation to these requests,
please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours very txuly,

Ben L. Boyd, P.E.
Proration Engineer
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Attachment J
cc: Mr. E. A. Arnold
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